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February 7, 1928

Dear Mr. Nelson,
_ I have a confidential letter from sirRobert Borden, inquiring whether there would be any preference

is some advantage in having a colleague in the eastSoh aiSL°nT to secure a mating
which, 1 think, should be planned in the course of the
oi^Pr of ess or Corbett either lessor MacKenzie
shin in the ïldv,beiîechnically suitable for member-bettei +nh!r>Sn^tt * Î !Ï°uld think it would be fcather 
better to appoint one of these gentlemen rathpr than aresident of British Columbia. It depend a good deal
what sort of problem you will be dealing with thiscoming year. If it is a problem affeJtfng all Canada .
would not”'eJte?e'ttatetlle l00al interest of British Colu oald not enter into the question as it might otherwise.
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Sincerely yours,

James T. Shotwell.
3 

<*
c+

0) H


